

**MUSEUM MIDDLE/HIGH SCHOOL  
PARENT TEACHER COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

**November 14th, 2023**

**7:00-8:00PM**

**[HTTPS://MUSEUMPTCC.ORG](https://museumpgcc.org)**

**7:00 INTRODUCTIONS**

Jessica Lyons- Vice-President, Laura Workman- Treasurer, Amy Peterson, Barb Lubic, Chris Hanks, Deanna Miller, Chimere Williams, Melissa Baker-Boosamra

**7:15 REPORTS**

Staff Report - Dr. Hanks

- High school showcase Monday Nov 20
- Donuts to high school on Tuesday morning donated by PTCC
- Middle school dance Dec 8 (at high school) – Stark contact for parent donations/volunteers
- High school Choir concert Dec 7 6 pm Meijer Theater
- Lots of visitors/tours have been around and in school (Governor's round table, National Association of Telecommunications education, Washington DC public schools, Grand Valley hosted place based education conference)
- Half days before break

Fundraising - Deanna Miller & Melissa Baker-Boosamra

- Fundraising subgroup - Steve DePolo, Dr Hanks, Deanna and Melissa meeting Wednesday Nov 15 zoom at 3 pm
- Goal
  - to create fundraising calendar
  - Annual Learner Journeys (year 6/8/10/12 trips)
  - Improve communication (parents, teachers, student govt)
- Learner Journeys question of when to do it - maybe in the new year v. Thanksgiving time?

PAL Report - Melissa Baker-Boosamra & Tasha Mitchell (Deanna Miller)

- Nov 14 meeting re: district reimagining plan - no real impact to Museum school
- PAL for middle school reported to Deanna re: honor roll awards - Hanks and Rowland will discuss

Treasurer Report - Laura Workman

- Dance donations- paid for DJ
- Hoffee's Coffee made \$37

7:45           UPCOMING EVENTS

Fall Showcase - MS/HS - 4:00-6:00 PM

No School - November 22-24

8:00           REMINDERS

1. Schoology
2. Remind
3. Musee news - seems to be getting to most families this year
4. Musemptcc.org

**Q&A:**

- High school PE was using church gym but have not been invited back due to unfortunate event; for now using outside space
- Discussion of bringing back past event where parents could meet up with school admin during an AM school day - maybe the Wednesday after PTCC meetings
- Find out Museum event schedule and show up to take cans (maybe seniors etc)
- Location for PTCC meetings moving forward? CityBuilt? School? Zoom? (idea of 1st meeting of each semester at CityBuilt and make it more of an event, then following 3-4 months at school)
- Communication for PTCC meetings from school email maybe?

**Action Steps:**

- Barb Lubic to call Marge's and Krispy Kreme (try to beat \$374) and report to Laura. (Lindsay Lane checking on Dunkin Donuts, Jessica has price of \$374 for Bostwick)
- Hanks and Rowland will discuss awards for honor roll at the middle school level (from Pal request) - Museum's mastery learning makes us think we need to discuss more.
- Jessica to Reach out to Stark re: donations for middle school dance
- December PTCC meeting on zoom 7-8 pm Dec 12 with text/email/robocall from school
- Laura to email Hanks/Bromley/Morris on Dec 11 to remind
- Megan to add to agenda to revisit how to communicate meeting details to parents